C-6

From: greg@advancedfireandelectronic.com

To: foil; backflow@ecwa.org

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Advanced Fire - 318 Pearl Street Buffalo, NY - ALL Backflow Preventer FAIL
Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:58:52 PM

Attachments: Advanced Fire - Backflow Preventer Fail.pdf

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Connor,

See attached

As a courtesy and just as a FYI again, the Fire Line, Fire Line Bypass and the Domestic Back Flow
Preventers have ALL failed and are really in operable since 2021 and really need to be replaced —
we have advised / quoted the customer with No Response and will leave it in your hands.

Let us know if you need the building owners information, Greg.

Sincerely,

Greg Shepard

Advanced Fire and Electronic Systems NY
GT Fire Protection of NY

1450 Olean Road

South Wales, NY. 14139

GM Low Voltage Division / Engineer / Sales
Office — (716) 777-4124

Cell — (716) 489-6465

Fax —(716) 706-1216
Greg@AdvancedFireandElectronic.com
NYSF Alarm License 12000067418

Ohio State Fire Alarm License FPC17-10030672
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of Backflow Pre evice

Advanced Fire and Electronic Systems NY

1450 Olean Road
South Wale, NY 14139

716-777-4124
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Bureau of Public Water Supply Protection

®
For the year "Fpﬁﬂ

[ Initial Test — Complete Entire Form

PART A [< Annual Test — Complete Part A
Public Water Supply Account No. County Block Lot
Erie County Water Authority Erie
Facility Nam¢ 318 Pearl St e Location of Device: Basement - mechanical room
Address 318 Pearl St, Buffalo hq\oz front of building right side.
Street City / Zp
Device Manufacturer Typk B RpPZ )dod ' Size (in inches) Serial number
Information Watts [J DCv 4 1
DilTerential Pressure T fhke Povalioes: T0 sl
Check Valve No. 1 ve No. 2 Relief Valve + P i
- Leaked ]
é e;,; ‘ Closed tight [ Leaked [J i e A Date: _10-13-2021
iy Pressure drop across 1% . ; PR el mdy
repair i Closed tight [
check valve 4.9 psid
Repaired by
Describe Name
repairs and g
malerials 7 Lic #
used ; / S e
; Date repaired T "
Closed tight []
i R N i Date / hie oy
Final test Pressure drop across 1% Closed tight l Openedat_______ psid . y
check valve psid A
Water Meter Number Meter Reading Type of Sgrvice: (check onc)
Dom /tic [ Fire [0 Other
Remarks (Describe deficiencies: bypasses, outlets before the device, conncctionWicc and point of entry, missing or inadequate airgap, tec.)
Cannot identify assembly.
Certification: This device [] meets, [X] does NOT meet, the requirements of an acceptable containment device at the time of testing.
I hereby certify the foregoing data to be correct.
Print Name: Certified Tester No: Slgnature / Expiration Date:
Gregory Shepard I1 13569 &/ 5,{' Yuatd L 10-31-2023
Property Owner’s (or owner's agent) certification that test was performed: O Slgnmuré " Telephone:
F I
Print Name: Chaz B. Title: Maintenance 7| Chaz B, 716-796-4490
Certification the installation is in accordance with the approved plans. (To be completed by the design engineer or architect or
PART B A
water supplier,)
1 hereby certify that this installation has been made in accordance with the approved plans.
i NYS DOH
Name: Title: Date: LOG #
; m d
License Number: Phone: Y
Representing: Describe minor installation changes:
Address:
City: State: Zip:
Signature:

NOTE: Send one completed copy to the designated health department representative and one copy to the water supplier within 30 days of testing of the device.
Notify owner and water supplicr immediately if device fails (est and repairs cannot immediately be made.
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§ i M 1 . .
Bureau of Public tcr Supply Protection of Backflow Prey evice
Advanced Fire and Electronic Systems NY 3
1450 Olean Road
South Wale, NY 14139 ®
716-777-4124 For the year “Fpﬁﬂ
[J Initial Test — Complete Entire Form
PART A X Annual Test— Complete Part A
Public Water Supply Account No. County Block Lot
Erie County Water Authority Erie
Facility Name 318 Pearl St Location of Device: Basement by Fire Sprinkler
Address 318 Pearl St, Buffalo 14202 Riser
W o
Street City_~_ “Kip
Device Manufacturer pe [] RPZ el Size (in inches) Serial number
Information Watts = DCV/’O 7 3/4
( W Differential Pressure Line P 7 osi
Check Valve No. | Chegk-¥alve NG, 2 Relief Valve SITIOMNN. k-
o Leaked &< T
l!:fqtin, Closed dphy . 2 Opened at psid Date:  10-13-2021
st e p——)
iy Pressure drop across 1. Closed tight [J mdy
check valve psid
Repaired by
Describe Name
repairs and ‘ )
malerials Lic #
v / Date repaired —m——f—ﬁ
Closed tight [] :
Final tes Pressure drop across 1% Closed tight p51d B *m‘“““—/d;—
/- \cck valve psid ) \
L“Water Meter Number Meter Reading  §. ' c of Service: cher.k onc)
51926846 27.00 j Domestic Fire [0 Other

Remarks (Degefibe deficiencies: bypasses, outlets before the device, connelYions between the device and @ngpr inadequate airgap, tec.)
annoUidefitify assembly. //

FCertification: This device [] meets, [ does NOT meet, the n:quircmu‘ms of an acceptable containment device at the time of testing.
I hereby certify the foregoing data to be correct.

Print Name: Certified Tester No: Signalure://ﬂ v e Expiration Date:
Gregory Shepard 11 13569 ,j;,.,,?,»_z,-; ’ ,»/i’ (/IMVI 10-31-2023

Property Owner's (or owner’s agent) certification that test was performed: {Signatire: /- i Telephone:

Print Name: Chaz B. Title: Maintenance Chaz B, ° 716-796-4490

Certification the installation is in accordance with the approved plans. (To be completed by the design engineer or architect or
water supplier.)

PART B

1 hereby certify that this installation has been made in accordance with the approved plans.

' NYS DOH
Name: Title: Date: LOG #

m d y

License Number: Phone:

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
Notify owner and water supplier immediately if device fails test and repairs cannot immediately be made.
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Bureau of Public Water Supply Protection of Backflow Pre : evice

POy

Advanced Fire and Electronic Systems NY

1450 Olean Road
South Wale, NY 14139 &
716-777-4124 For the year "Fpﬁll
[ Initial Test — Complete Entire Form
PART A BJ Annual Test - Complete Part A
Public Water Supply Account No. County Block Lot
Eriec County Water Authority Erie
Facility Name 318 Pearl St Location of Device: Basement by Fire Sprinkler
Address 318 Pearl St, Buffalo 14202 Riser
Street City Zip
Device Manufacturer Type PZ [~Model Size (in inches) Serial number
Information Watts DCV 79}) 4
( r//"/ Differential Pressure Line Presiure: 78 sl
Check Valve No. | Ch eNO. 2 Relief Valve EEIWIS. s
= Leaked (] o
G Closed tight [] Leaked [ Date: _10-13-2021
el Pressure drop across | Opened at__psid TEey
repair ; Closed tight
P check valve _psid ¢ .
Repaired by
Describe Name

repairs and

materials Lic#
used L s / iy
! Date repaired e d y

Closed tight [ !
- 41 \ po F Date / RS o
Final test Pressure drop across 1% Cl ight ] Opened at psid T y
o —_— check valve psid
FWater Meter Numb; Meter Reafing Type of Servige? (check one)
51926846 27.00 [0 Domestj X Fire [0 Other .
Remarks (Descpibe deficiencies: bypasses, outlets before the dev\ce, connections between the devicd and poinclo/f;nh{ missing or inadequate airgap, lec.)
Cannot identify assembly. —

Certification: This device [ ] meets, BJ does NOT meet, the requirements of an acceptable containment device at the time of testing.
I hereby certify the foregoing data to be correct.

Print Name: Certified Tester No: Sigpature: :/ g / "':;l- Expiration Date:
Gregory Shepard 11 13569 ﬁ@/ 7 ;,/(f W, Lo 10-31-2023
Property Owner’s (or owner’s agent) certification that test was performed: ~ /| Signature j{w Telephone:
Print Name; Chaz B. Title: Maintenance 77| Chaz B, TI6-196-4490
PART B Certification the installation is in accordance with the approved plans. (To be completed by the design engineer or architect or

water supplier.)

[ hereby certify that this installation has been made in accordance with the approved plans,

Name: Title: Date: E:){(S} ?OH
License Number: Phone: - d Y

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






